
STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

KALANIANAOLE HIGHWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
VICINITY OF WAILUPE PLACE 

PROJECT NO. 72C-01-13 

The following amendments shall be made to the Bid Documents: 

A. SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Remove and replace Table of Contents dated 6/03/16 with the attached 
Table of Contents dated r1/18/17. 

B. PROPOSAL 

1. Remove and replace pages P-6 through P-9 dated r08/20/14 with the 
attached pages P-6 through P-10 dated r12/21/16. 

2. Remove and replace pages P-10 through P-12 dated 11/21/16 with the 
attached pages P-11 through P-13 dated r1/18/17. 

The following is provided for information. 

A. PR,E-BID MEETING MINUTES AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFis) 

Attached are the January 10, 2017 minutes of the pre-bid meeting and the 
attendance sheet for your information. Responses to all RFis received to date are 
included at the end of the minutes of the pre-bid meeting. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt in the 
space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 

~oRi(MUCHIGAMI 
· l Director of Transportation 
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PREFERENCES 

Bidders agree that preferences shall be taken into consideration to determine the low bidder in 
accordance with said Sections and the rules promulgated, however, the award of contract will be 
in the amount of the bid offered exclusive of any preferences. 

A. HA WAil PRODUCTS PREFERENCE 

It is understood that certain Hawaii Products may be acceptable for use in this project and 
that, pursuant to Sections 103D-1002, HRS, which provides preference for Hawaii Products,£! 
bidder proposing to use such Hawaii products shall so designate in the schedule provided below. 

If a bidder proposes to use Hawaii Products, the bidder must so designate in said schedule 
by entering the cost of such product in the appropriate space provided. Failure on the part of the 
bidder to designate the use of Hawaii products will automatically void any preference for that 
product. 

Persons desiring to qualify product(s) not currently on the list, shall complete form SP0-
38, Certification for Hawaii Product Preference in accordance with the Special Provisions of 
these specifications. 

It is understood by the bidder that if the bidder elects to furnish qualified Hawaii 
Products, and is awarded the contract, then fails to use such products or meet the requirements of 
such preference, the bidder shall be subject to the statutory penalties, provided in Section 1 03D-
1 002, Hawaii Revised Statute, and such other remedies as may be available to the State. 

( ) Yes, I propose to use Hawaii Products and claim the Hawaii Products Preference. I 
have filled in the table on the following pages as applicable. 

B. APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS PREFERENCE 

In accordance with ACT 17, SLH 2009- Apprenticeship Program, a 5% bid adjustment 
for bidders that are parties to apprenticeship agreements pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes 
(HRS) Section 103-55.6 may be applied to the bidder's price for evaluation purposes 

Any bidder seeking this preference must be a party to an apprenticeship agreement 
registered with the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations at the time the offer is made for 
each apprenticeable trade the bidder will employ to construct the public works projects for which 
the offer is being made. 

The bidder is responsible for complying with all submission requirements for registration 
of its apprenticeship program before requesting the preference. 

( ) Yes, I wish to be considered for the Apprenticeship Programs Preference. I have 
included Certification Form(s) 1 with my bid. 

C. RECYCLED PRODUCT PREFERENCE 

Recycled product preference shall not apply to this proposal. 

72C-01-13 
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Product Category 

Aggregates- Basaltic Termite 
Barrier 

Aggregates and Sand- Basalt, 
Rock, Cinder, Limestone and 
Coral 

Aggregates - Recycled Asphalt 
and Concrete 

DESIGNATION OF APPROVED HA WAil PRODUCTS* TO BE USED 
*CONSTRUCTION PRODUCTS AND SOIL AMENDMENTS/PRODUCTS 

Product 
Subcategory as 

applicable Manufacturer 

Ameron International Corporation 
(Oahu)(Maui) 

Pohaku Pa'a dba HC&D LLC (Oahu) 

Ameron International Corporation 

$ 

$ 

Cost FOB Jobsite, 
Unloaded Including 
Applicable General 
Excise & Use Taxes 

(a) 

..... (9.~':!.2(M.~':!.~2...... $.. . ...................... . 
CTS E~thmoving, Inc. (Hawaii) $ I 
.P.~!!?.~?!l:.~l!':!.~~~?..!l:.~?.!.P<?.!.!:l:~?.~(Q~~) $ . .. . ........ . 
Edwin Deluz Trucking & Gravel LLC 
(Hawaii) $ .. g;?.·?.~f.~i.i.9.'!! ... ~E~.~?.J~~-: (Q~~2.. u······ $·'··································································································u 

Grac~ Pacific (Oahu) (Hawaii) (Kauai) $ 
'9.5Y~9~~~~~!.i.?.~.(iji~~i.i.)' . ....... . ... ·ll······$·'····················································································· ·······ll 

Hawaiian Cement (Oahu) (Maui) $ 
·i~~;·5Y:Q.i.?.Y~~;:~i~--i!i.~~~i.i.2 (~i~!:l:i.l . ............. ··ll········· $_·,·.·.· .. ·.· .... ························································································ll 

..... ~~':!.!:1:~!.\gg!.~g~!~~(~~~!:l:i.). $ 
Pohaku Pa'a LLC dba HC&D LLC (Oahu) 
.(M!:l:~D ..... . $ 
Puna Rock Co., LTD. (Hawaii) $ 
s~~i~~d;~ s~~~i~~c~~t~~:~~~:(H:awaii) ... $ 
sr;h:~~~:r=r::c(o~h:~) ······························· .... ······· ... $ 

'iii~~~:~~~:·(O~h~)-(H:awaii) (Maui) (Kauai) ... $ 
i~i~r=···c:~~~t~~~!i~~:··~~~-···(M;i~k~i). ...... . .... . . $ 

5Y~~!..iji~~i.i.~?.~~~~!.~'(g~~~ii) . . ::: $ 
Yamada and Sons, Inc. (Hawaii) $ 

QJ?.Y~!.:E.:!?!l:.~~~?.!..(~?.~~D... . ...................... ········1······$. .. 

.r~;~;.~~~~~~i.~~;.:.(~.~'!!~~D.<9.~~~> ..... ·······::·· ....... ::: .. ~::::::::: ....... ................ . . ...... : Jl 
West Oahu Aggregate Co. Inc. (Oahu) 
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$ 

10% I Credit 
(b) (a) x (b) 

I 
$ 

$ 

$ 
1.··~ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
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Asphalt and Paving Materials 

Cement and Concrete Products 

..... A!~ ... !~~!~.~!:g.iQ.~.!!2 ............. - .............................................................................. .JI .... 1 .......................................................................................... .. 

d:i.:~~::~;;;;;~~t.t::{~~~i::~::::::::::::::===:::::::::::::::::::::J::::$ ____ :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::==:· 
Grace Pacific Corporation 

..... (Ha:Y_aii) .. (Q.~~) .. (Kaua~L ......................... --.. ································-··--····-·· -~ ................................. _. _____ .......................... . 

..... :Halawa A.:~PP.:~.! .. !-Lg_..{Q.~~)_-································· ..J. ............................... ·---······················ ... ·· 

.. ...!~~ W. G.:.l..2.Y..~~?. ... !:~~-: .... (!.!~~~ii) (Ka~~~2................. -~................................ . ......................... . 

..... M~'!L~~PP.:.~!. .. ~:!Y...?. ... !:J.::.c;:. .. ..£Maui) _.(M.g!g~_il___ .. J .................................. ___ .......................... . 

..... M.~~~ .. !'..~Y.~_ng LL..f. ... (M~!!~.2...~¥..2.!.9.!c.~l .................................................. t .......................................................................................... . 

... }~oad an_4. ... !.!~_gP,;~ay Bu~~~E.~ ... (Q~_P.:~) ............................................... --~································-·-··----·-....................................... . 
Walker-Moody Pavement Products & 

..... ~.'l':!~P.gi,~.I.!:! .. (Q.~~) .. (!!.~~-aii) iM. .. l:I:?..D ... (~~~~-Q ............... l.. .. t .................................. -........................ -..................... -
Yarnada and Sons, Inc. dba YS Rock and 
Con-Agg of Hawaii (Hawaii) 
Ameron International Corporation 

$ 

(Oahu) (Maui) t $ !--"·································------·································-································· .......................... ·······---···························· ... ··---·--···-····· 

··::~~~iB.~~~d~i~~~~i"w~:.~~~:~~::::::::~:.~~······· ..1::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=~=:::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Hawaii Precast, Inc. 

Si!C:~ 
Jensen Enterprises (Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui) 

f-(~~':!~.Q.(M9,!o~) ................................................................ - ................................................ l. ... t .......................................................................................... . 
Kohala Coast Concrete & Precast LLC 

..... <Ha~~D·································--···························································-································ ..... ! ............................................................... ·--· 
Pohaku Pa' a LLC dba HC&D LLC 
_(Q~~) .. {Ma..':!iL ................................. ____ ....................................... _t .......................... ·----····························· 
_!~~:!: ... ~.2P.-~tructi9..!!:?. ... !.!!:~.: .... ~.2.1..2.!c.~) ........................................................... ~ ...................................... -................ _ .......................... ... 
..... 9.: ... :Dl.!.9.I.I:.~~?. ... !!!:~.: ... .<~~~-~L .............................. __________________ ............... t-------·-···································-·························· 
..... !'ileco,_!.~-~.: ... (Q.~u)(Haw~i)(M..~~-~)(~~1!~) ........................... L ....... ·---··································---·---· 
..... ~~-~.! .. !.!~~-~i~ ... g.2.!!~~~!.~ ... (!.!~.~aii) .................................... -................... . .. 1 ........................................................................................ .. 
Yamada and Sons, Inc. (Hawaii) $ 
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, ...... ~----·-··-·················-·-·-·-··············--········ 
$ 

1~·········""'•-··--·"''''''''''''"''''''''"'""'''''"""''''''''""''--· 

, ...... ~················-···-·································································-
$ 

1·--·····"·········""'''''''-'''"''"'···-·""'"'''''''"'"'''•1 

$ 1·--························---·--········-······-·-·-·-·· ......... .. 
$ 

!
·-·······-···············-----···-·-·---········· ... ·· 

$ 
...J .. ==~::::::::==:::::::~=-~::::.:~-1 
·····~·························--·-··-······-···········--·-... ··········· ... ···· 

$ ........................................................................................................ 

$ 

, ... 1 ...... --································-···· ... ··········· ··---·· 
---~·········-····-···-····-······················-··················· ······-· 
$ ---······················-··--·----......... _____ , ......... 

$ ......................... _ ............................................................ ___ _ 
$ 
$ 

-·~······· ·········----····· ······----···· ....... ~ 

$ ______ , _____ ,, ___ ,,_, __ ,,,,,, _______ ........ 

, ...... ~ ................. - ............................................................... - .. 

$ 
1 ................................. --.................. ___ ,, .................... . 

$ - ................... -... - ............. - ............ .. 
$ ,_, ______ , ...................... ___ ........ , .... __ ......... .. 
$ ...................... - ............................................................. - .. 
$ 

! ....................................................................................................... .. 

$ 
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Precast Concrete Products 

Environmental Sewage-
Treatment Innovative System 
(ESIS) 

Hot Dip Galvanizing 
Metal Roofing and Flashing -
Preformed 
Pipes- Aluminum and Galvanized 

Aluminum Floating Dock- Misc. 

Signs - Traffic, Regulatory & 
Construction 

Veneer 

Aloha Precast, Inc. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) ll $ 
-~~~i.~~i.~t.~i~~i.!.?~~i.~?i.P.~!.~i.ig~(Q~~) .. :· $. ......................................... ............ · .. · :J 
GPRM Prestress LLC 

.... (Q~~~).(.E.i~:-Y..~~~-).(M.~~i.)(~~~~~2 $ 
Hawaii Concrete Products, Inc. (Oahu) $ ............ .. ......................................................................................................................... ········ .................. ·····················································································ll 
Kohala Coast Concrete & Precast LLC 
(Ha 'YI:li.i.J ... 
Ramtek Fabrication Co., Inc. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ ........................................................................................................................... . . ... ll 
Walker Industries, Ltd. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) 
Environmental Waste Management Systems, 

$ 

Inc. (Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ 
~~-~~P.!i.~r~~~~: .. . Jt··~~~i.~~i.~i.~i~~i.!.?~~i.'.~?!.P.?!.~i.i.~~-(9~?.2'··· $ ::::::::·:::.:::.:::::::::::.::::::::::::::.::::::::::: .. ::::::::::: ... ::::::::::::::::::J 

Walker Industries, Ltd. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ II Universal Associates, Inc. (Oahu) II $ 

HPM Building Supply 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) ~ $ ICJG 

Pipes- Misc. ~ Ameron International Corporation (Oahu) II $ 
Bluewater Marine and Dock Specialties 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ ....... ................................. . .... .. ..... JI 
High Seas Welding LLC dba JS Marine 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ 
GP Roadway Solutions, Inc. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(~~_~:~:~i.) _ . Jlt .. .. ...... JJ 

Safety Systems and Signs Hawaii, Inc. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) II $ 
Big Rock Manufacturing 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) 

72C-01-13 
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Soil Amendments, Mulch, 
Compost 

Compost Filter 

Eko Systems Inc. (Oahu) (Maui) 
(I.i~~~i.Q~~~~~~) .l!J..... ..... ... .. ............ ................ ··11 
Island Topsoil LLC (Oahu) (Hawaii) (Maui) 

..... <~~~~~2.(J.Y!9..!9.!<.~D. 
Kauai Nursery & Landscaping, Inc. 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) $ .......... . ..................... . .. - ............................. R 
Molokai Seed Co. 
(Oahu)(Maui)(Hawaii)(Kauai)(Molokai) $ ..... ..................................... ·············································· .... . ............ .............................. . . 11 
Sanford's Service Center, Inc. (Hawaii) $ 
EnviroTech BioSolutions Hawaii, Inc. 
(Q~~~)(I.i~~~i.Q(J.Y!~~Q(~~~~Q ...... . 
Certified Erosion Control Hawaii LLC 
(Oahu)(Hawaii)(Maui)(Kauai) 

$ 

I$ 
TOTAL ~ $ 

72C-01-13 
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PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM 

204.0100 Trench Excavation and Backfill for Gas Utility Relocation 

206.0100 Excavation for Catch Basin, Culvert and Manhole 

206.0200 Excavation for Drain Pipe Replacement 

209.0100 Installation, Maintenance, Monitoring, and Removal of 
BMP 

209.0200 Additional Water Pollution, Dust, and Erosion Control 

212.0100 Archaeological Monitoring 

301.0100 Hot Mix Asphalt Base Course 

304.0100 Aggregate Base 

401.0100 HMA Pavement, Mix No. IV 

603.0100 Bed Course Material for Culvert 

603.0200 30-lnch Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class Ill 

603.0300 18-lnch Reinforced Concrete Pipe, Class IV 

603.0400 Reinforced Concrete Collar for Drain Pipe 

603.0500 Clean Existing Culverts 
-- ·- ------ ------ - ---
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APPRO X. 
QUANTITY 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

F.A. 

F.A. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

F.A. 
- - - - -- -- --- - -

UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

F.A. F.A. $ 75,000.00 

F.A. F.A. $ 50,000.00 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

F.A. F.A. $ 501000.00 
--



PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM 

' 
604.0100 Type A Manhole, 4.00 Feet to 4.99 Feet 

604.0200 Modified Type 01 Catch Basin, 4.00 Feet to 4.99 Feet 

604.0300 Modified Type A-9P Steel Grates 

623.0100 Loop Detector Sensing Units (6 Ft. x 6Ft.) Four Loops 

629.0100 4-lnch Yellow Pavement Striping (Thermoplastic 
Extrusion) 

629.0200 8-lnch White Pavement Striping (Thermoplastic Extrusion) 

629.0300 12-lnch White Pavement Striping (Thermoplastic 
Extrusion) 

629.0400 Type C Raised Pavement Markers 

629.0500 Type H Raised Pavement Markers 

629.0600 Pavement Word (Thermoplastic Extrusion) 

629.0700 Pavement Arrow (Thermoplastic Extrusion) 

634.0100 Portland Cement Concrete Sidewalk 

638.0100 Curb and Gutter, Type 2DG 

645.0100 Traffic Control 
-------- --- -- -
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APPRO X. 
QUANTITY 

1 

1 

3 

2 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 

L.S. 
--- ·-

UNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT 
I 

Each $ $ I 

Each $ $ 

Each $ $ 

Each $ $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 

L.S. L.S. $ 



PROPOSAL SCHEDULE 
ITEM NO. ITEM APPROX. UNIT UNIT PRICE 

QUANTITY 

645.0200 Additional Police Officers, Additional Traffic Control F.A. F.A. F.A. Devices, and Advertisement 

648.0100 Field-Posted Drawings L.S. L.S. L.S. 

699.0100 Mobilization (Not to Exceed 6 Percent of the Sum of All L.S. L.S. L.S. Items Excluding the Bid Price of This Item) 

Sum of All Items ....................................................................................................... 

NOTE: Bidders must complete all unit prices and amounts. 

Addendum No. 1 
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Failure to do so may be grounds for rejection of bid. 

AMOUNT 

$ 50,000.00 

$ 

$ 

$ 

I 
I 



1 PROPOSALSCHEDULE 
2 
3 The bidder is directed to Subsection 1 05.16 - Subcontracts. 
4 
5 The bidder1S attention is directed to Sections 699 - Mobilization for the 
6 limitation of the amount bidders are allowed to bid. 
7 
8 If the bid price for any proposal item having a maximum allowable bid 
9 indicated therefore in any of the contract documents is in excess of such a 

10 maximum amount, the bid price for such proposal item shall be adjusted to 
11 reflect the limitation thereon. The comparison of bids to determine the 
12 successful bidder and the amount of contract to be awarded shall be determined 
13 after such adjustments are made, and such adjustments shall be binding upon 
14 the bidder. 
15 
16 The bidder is directed to Section 717 - Gullet and Gullet-Made Materials 
17 regarding recycling of waste glass. 
18 
19 

72C-01-13 
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KALANIANAOLE HIGHWAY DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 
VICINITY OF WAILUPE PLACE 

PROJECT NO. 72C-01-13 

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 10, 2017 

The following minutes are from the Hawaii Department of Transportation (HOOT) pre-bid 
meeting with prospective bidders for the Kalanianaole Highway Drainage Improvements, 
Vicinity of Wailupe Place project. 

The meeting was held at Kakuhihewa Building in Kapolei, Room 611 at 9:00AM. 

A sign-in sheet with the names of the attendees is attached. 

HOOT reminded the attendees that anything said at the meeting was for clarification only, 
and the bid documents shall govern over anything said at the meeting and discrepancies 
shall be clarified by addendum. 

HOOT briefly discussed the proposed project and the scope of work. HOOT informed the 
attendees that this project does not require an NPDES permit. 

Questions: 

1. Can the work at the intersection of Kalanianaole Highway and West Hind Drive be 
done during night time? (HOOT responded that it will check on this matter, and the 
response will be included in Addendum No. 1) 

Response: HOOT will not allow night time work. 

2. Is there a specified Notice to Proceed date? 

Response: No, the bid documents do not specify a Notice to Proceed date. 
However, award of the construction contract is typically required within 60 
days of the bid opening. HOOT indicated that this is a high priority project. 

3. Is there a soils report available for this project? 

Response: No, there is no soils report prepared for the project. 

HOOT reminded the attendees to submit any questions via email to the Project Manager 
shown on page P-1 of the Special Provisions no later than January 18, 2017. 

All items discussed at this meeting will be reflected in Addendum No. 1. 

The meeting ended at 9:20AM. 



REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFis): 

The following RFis were received from prospective bidders via email. Answers are provided in 
bold letters: 

1. Halawa Asphalt, LLC requested that the company be added to the Hawaii Products list in 
Asphalt and Paving Materials since they were certified by the State Procurement Office 
as a Hawaii Product effective April 29, 2016. 

Response: The Hawaii Product list has been updated to include Halawa Asphalt, 
LLC. 

2. Bid Proposal Item No. 631.0100- Regulatory Sign (1 0 Square Feet or Less). Locations 
are not shown on the drawings. Please clarify. 

Response: The Proposal Schedule has been revised to delete Item No. 631.0100. 

3. Bid Proposal Item No. 631.0200- Warning Sign (1 0 Square Feet or Less). Locations are 
not shown on the drawings. Please clarify. 

Response: The Proposal Schedule has been revised to delete Item No. 631.0200. 

4. Bid Proposal Item No. 631.0300- Warning Sign (More than 10 Square Feet). Locations 
are not shown on the drawings. Please clarify. 

Response: The Proposal Schedule has been revised to delete Item No. 631.0300. 

5. Please clarify if two (2) each advisory signs and construction signs are required. 

Response: Advisory and construction signs are not required. 
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